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REGISTER OF HERITAGE PLACES

Permanent Entry
HERITAGE
COUNCIL

OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA

1. NUMBER 1156

2. NAME Central Greenough School Building

3. DESCRIPTION OF ELEMENTS INCLUDED IN THE ENTRY (GENERAL)

Simple single room stone building with shingle  roof, lapped boarded ceiling and
double entry  door with fanlight over protected by a small  porch on the west
side.  Schooling was first  carried out in 1860 in a tent near the site of  the
Hampton Hotel.  The first school building was  erected in 1861 in Company Road
but was replaced  in 1865 by a new building - the Central Greenough  School built
by William Trigg.  It became a  standard design for schools in the district.

4. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA Greenough

5. LOCATION Clinch Place, Greenough

Loc Victoria 9630 P 14138 C/T 1070/437

6. OWNER

7. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE OF PLACE (ASSESSMENT IN DETAIL)

The place has been assessed by the  National Trust of Australia (WA) and  has
been entered in the Register held  by that body as a classified building  with the
following statement of  significance:
Significant architecturally as a typical school  of the 1860s, 1870s and as part of the
social  life of the community.
The place has also been assessed by the  Australian Heritage Commission and has
been  entered in the Register of the National Estate  with the following statement
of significance:
Significant architecturally as a typical school  of the 1860s, 1870s and as part of the
social  life of the community.

8. REGISTER OF HERITAGE PLACES
(DATE OF GAZETTAL)

Interim Entry    17/7/1992

Permanent Entry    09/07/1993

9. CONSERVATION ORDER

10. HERITAGE AGREEMENT
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11. REFERENCES

National Trust Assessment Exposition
Register of the National Estate


